
From: Fred Holmes
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Subject: KLM Battery CAP Update
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2015 8:25:02 AM

Mike:
 
I am not sure why, but the lab did not run chlorides on the assessment samples.  We did run in-
house but I have contacted the lab and they are running them now.  I will issue a corrected plan with
 this data included once it is received.  
 
Shelly:  Let me know when you want to talk about the location of the bioremediation cell.
 
Thanks to both of your for all of your assistance.
 
Fred Holmes
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469
Midland, Texas 79708-8469
Phone:  432-563-2200
Fax:      432-563-2213
E-mail:  fred@etechenv.com 
 
CONFIDENTIAL
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above.
 It contains confidential and/or proprietary information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please
 do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains.  Please immediately notify the
 sender by return mail and delete it.
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